

FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia MD 2104 Date:

May 2, 2025

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: S9GR770, approval date: 12/05/2023 and 04/16/2024

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change application for above referenced device.

The changes are made as following due to discontinue of the component:

1. Replace WLAN 5GHz & 6GHz RF filter
2. New 5GHz RF filter is pin-to-pin compatible component
3. New 6GHz RF filter is non-pin-to-pin compatible component. Has slight PCB layout changes.
4. Directly connected passive components (resistors, capacitors and inductors) to RF filter undergo Value adjustments to match the original and repeated performance of Certified Product.

NO changes on the Electrical schematics and Wi-Fi radios are made. Software security remains unchanged from the original application.

Sincerely,



Ivaylo Tankov

certifications@commscope.com